
CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5406 

 

 

TO:       Richard Garland, Director – Parks & Recreation 

 

FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   July 9, 2021 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation - RFP 21-014 Door Locking System for Parks Restrooms  

 

Request for Proposals for a new Door Locking System for Parks Restrooms was advertised on April 

26, 2021. The new system would allow Parks staff to use our existing RFID cards to access the 

restrooms, provide the ability to monitor the door lock status remotely, provide motion sensor 

capability and update magnetic door locks and strikes. 

 

Twenty-eight (28) firms reviewed the RFP requirements and we received two (2) proposals. The 

original request included updates to thirteen (13) restroom locations but total cost was over-budget.  

We selected eight (8) park locations based on priority and requested each firm to provide an updated 

proposal that met the requested criteria.  Proposals were evaluated by staff from Parks & Recreation, 

Information Technology and Purchasing.     

 
Park Name LMI Systems Compass Security 

Systems 

Cost with Latch 

Guard and Locks  

Compass Security 

Systems 

Cost less Lock 

Guards and new 

Locks 

Chuck Camp $7,578.97 $15,290.75 $11,854.55 

Cobb Park (South) $7,933.98 $10,066.30 $6,630.10 

Cobb Park Kidscape (North) $7,443.64 $4,728.00 $1,291.80 

Jonquil Park $7,669.73 $15,290.75 $11,854.55 

Rose Garden $5,445.75 $4,728.00 $1,291.80 

Lake Court Park $5,841.28 $15,290.75 $11,854.55 

Taylor Brawner Park $5,520.48 $5,295.29 $1,859.09 

Tolleson Park (Softball) $7,252.28 $15,290.75 $11,854.55 

TOTAL $54,686.11 $85,980.59 $58,490.99 

 

 



 

 

The proposal from LMI Systems meets the required criteria and is within our budgeted amount.  LMI 

Systems is our current vendor for access control.  It is the recommendation of Parks & Recreation, 

Information Technology and Purchasing to award the Door Locking System for Parks RFP to LMI 

Systems, Inc. in the amount of $54,686.11.     

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.   


